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 Purchasing Department

201 N Montezuma Street
Prescott, Arizona 86301

(928) 777-1408

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE

FOR THE

YAVAPAI HILLS #1 LIFT STATION REHABILITATION PROJECT

DATE OF ADDENDUM: April 19, 2024

TO ALL BIDDERS BIDDING ON THE ABOVE PROJECT:

The following addendum shall be made part of the Project Specifications and Contract
Documents. All other provisions of the Contract Documents remain unchanged. The Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on page 10 of the Bid Proposal form, in addition to
signing below and returning this form with the bid package. The contents of this Addendum shall
be given full consideration in the preparation of the Bid.

On Page 5 DELIVERY OF SUBMITTALS change:

Sealed bids will be received before 2:00 PM on Thursday, May 2, 2024, at the City Clerk’s
Office, 201 N. Montezuma Street, Suite 302, Prescott, Arizona 86301, at which time all
submittals will be publicly opened.

Also on Page 5 change:

The outside of the submittal envelope shall indicate the name and address of the Respondent;
shall be addressed to the City Clerk, City of Prescott, at the above address; and shall be clearly
marked:

Notice of Inviting Bids:
Yavapai Hills #1 Lift Station Rehabilitation
DUE BEFORE 2:00 PM ON MAY 2, 2024

Also on Page 5 Requests for Information change:

Requests for information must be received by 5:00 PM on Tuesday, April 23, 2024. Responses
or addenda will be issued no later than 12:00 PM on Monday, April 29, 2024.

On Page 13 Proposed Staging Locations change:

Bid Date:  May 2, 2024

On Pages 7 and 8 Bidding Schedule:

REMOVE the Bidding Schedule in its entirety and REPLACE it with the REVISED BIDDING
SCHEDULE dated April 18, 2024 (attached).
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Requests for Information

Question: Sheet M-101 shows the plan view of the top of the Lift Station. There currently isn't
any indication that the Contractor is to provide a davit crane at each lift station hatch to lift the
lift station pumps. Please clarify if a davit crane shall be provided for each lift station pump.

Response: Davit crane shall not be provided. Boom Truck shall be utilized to remove pumps.

Question: Sheet G-004 shows the new 3 polymer precast manholes. There is no detail of these
manholes, or invert elevations, depth, etc. Please provide additional information regarding
the new manholes such as a section view of each manhole.

Response: Refer to C-102 "Yard Piping" Manhole point tables and the respective yard pipe point
tables.

Question: Bid Schedule, Bid Item #34 - Aggregates mentions the specification section
applicable to this bid item is MAG 343.2. This section is not included in the supplement to MAG
provided with the bid documents. MAG specification 343 is in regard to exposed aggregate
pavement. Please confirm if the aggregate roadway is to be a concrete roadway with exposed
aggregate as detailed in MAG 343.

Response: Refer to crushed aggregate gradation table on C-101. Aggregate roadway is to be
procured and constructed in accordance with this table.

Question: Ecc reducer to pump size?

Response: Discharge diameter of the pump utilized for the basis of design is 6". This would
need to be a 6" by 10" eccentric increaser. This will need to be confirmed with a submittal for the
submersible pumps.

Question: Callout # 7 on Sheet M-101 states, "2" Sewage Air/Vacuum Valve, ARI D-025,
Route Vent to Wet Well." Valve Vault #1 also contains this call out. Please confirm if the
Air/Vaccum Valve in the first valve vault is to be routed around all of the other structures to the
wet well.

Response: Valve vaults closest to the wet well shall have the vents routed to the wet well. The
vault furthest away shall not need this.

Question: Specification section 11300 paragraph 1.1 Subpart C states, "Use of American Iron
and Steel (AIS) applies to this project." Please confirm if this project must adhere to AIS
requirements, as this is not mentioned anywhere else in the current bid documents.

Response: AIS is not required.

Question: Will this project be partially funded via WIFA?

Response: The project will not be funded by WIFA

Question: There is currently no information provided regarding the depths of the yard piping
lines or the soil conditions in those locations. Can you please provide profile views of the yard
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piping, or average depths? Is there also a soil report that can be shared that provides information
of existing soils in the areas of the yard piping?

Response: Geotechnical report is included in this Addendum. Yard piping elevations are shown
on plan sheet C-102

Question: Please confirm that Generator Spec section 16232 is to be used for this project, not
Spec section 16622.

Response: Use 16232, manufacturer of generator shall be Caterpillar

Question: Please confirm that Ripple Industries is the pre-approved I&C contractor to build the
RTU control panel, provide programming and integration services?

Response: Correct, Ripple is pre-approved by the COP.

Question: Is there a cost allotment given in the contract for Ripple Industries services for this
project?

Response: No cost allotment required by contractor. Fabrication testing and programming is
included within WWE Scope. Contractor must install RTU Panel, wire and ring out all field
devices.

Question: Will the owner allow the contractor to build control panels 601 and 602 in our
UL508A listed panel shop, or must these panels be furnished by the pump vendor?

Response: Contractor is able to provide control panels 601 and 602. So long as they meet the
design requirements.

Question: Please confirm that two NTP’s will be issued for this project. The first for
procurement and the second for site build-out.

Response: Correct, there will be two notices to proceed.

Question: Please confirm the owner’s willingness to extend the contract completion date as
appropriate due to product manufacturing and delivery delays.

Response: Contract extension due to unforeseen delays in procurement of materials and
equipment is understandable. COP will extend the contract if necessary.

Question: Panel “A’ feeder circuit to generator accessory panel should also include a neutral
conductor for 120-volt loads. Please advise.

Response: Provide 3rd #10 AWG neutral conductor

Question: Are diaphragm seals to be used for the pressure indicator and transmitter trees in the
valve vaults, as is typical for this application in waste-water type projects?

Response: Yes, provide diaphragms seals prior to all pressure indicators, and transmitters.
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Question: What is the approximate mount height for the line-of-site SCADA antenna?

Response: 20 ft

Question: Are submersible type or ultrasonic type level transmitters required for the new wet
wells?

Response: Ultrasonic.

Question: Will arc flash and coordination studies be required for this project?

Response: Arc flash

Question: Is 3rd party ground resistance testing required for this project?

Response: 3rd party ground resistance testing shall be required.

Question: Is the contractor responsible for providing a radio-path study for this project?

Response: Performed by Ripple.

Question: Which bid Item is Crack Injection included in and please clarify the quantity.

Response: This item is not a specific bid item. This specification is to only be used in the event
that damage to concrete surfaces should happen over the course of construction.

Question: Please provide the dimensions of the existing roll-up door.

Response: 10' by 7'

Question: Sheet G-004 states the rolling gates are 20' side. Sheet G-006 states the rolling gates
are 16' wide, please confirm what size the gates are to be.

Response: Provide 16' gates.

Question: Please confirm if all concrete structures including the manholes, and all vaults are to
be coated per specification section 09875.

Response: All water bearing structures shall require coatings per this specification unless they
are polymer concrete.

Question: Specification section 03410 lists Armorock as the only specified manufacturer for the
polymer precast structures. Armorock has notified us that they will not be bidding this project
because they are no longer manufacturing square structures, and are only manufacturing round
structures at this point. Please provide a list of allowable alternates for this scope.

Response: Olson Precast, Rockhard SCP, USCP
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Question: The existing WWTP structure contained water during the site visit. Please provide the
estimated depth of the WWTP structure, to accurately calculate the backfill required to fill the
existing structure.

Response: 14'

- END -

City of Prescott Public Works Department

Gwen Rowitsch, Public Works Director Date

Acknowledgement: (must be signed and turned in with the bid documents)

Company Name

Signature of Company Official Date



Line
No. Item Description Qty Unit Unit Cost Amount

1 105.8 Construction Stakes Lines and Grades 1 LS

2 107.16 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 1 LS

3 109.10 Mobilization/Demobilization 1 LS

4 109.11 Contract Allowance 1 ALL $350,000.00 $350,000.00

5 COP 200.2 Bypass Pumping 1 LS

6 420 Permanent Fencing 650 LF

7 2200 SP Piping, Existing Fencing, Pumps, Concrete, Valves, Slide Gates, Manholes and ATS Demolition 1 LS

8 03410-A SP Splitter Box - Polymer Pre-Cast 1 EA

9 03410-B SP Wet Well - Polymer Pre-Cast 1 EA

10 725 Storage Building Pad - Slab - on - Grade 10 CY

11 03400-A SP Meter Vault - Pre-Cast 1 EA

12 744 Manhole - Polymer Pre-Cast 3 EA

13 03400-B SP Valve Vaults - Pre-Cast 3 EA

14 08305 SP Access Hatches 6 EA

15 2930 SP Fabricated Steel Gates and Operators 2 EA

16 15010 SP Pipe Supports 8 EA

17 8200 SP Storage Roll Up Door 1 EA

18 626.3 Coatings 1 LS

19 11000 SP Passive Odor Scrubber 2 EA

20 11300 SP Flygt NP3315 HT 452 2 EA

21 5500 SP Misc Shelving 1 LS

22 15100 PSDS
PVC1 SP 15" SDR-35 PVC Pipe 50 LF

23 15100 PSDS
PVC1 SP 10" SDR-35 PVC Pipe 75 LF

24 15100 PSDS DIP
SP 10" Class 350 DIP 210 LF

25 15200.2.2.5.A
SP 10" Plug Valve 3 EA

26 15200.2.2.3.B SP 10" Check Valve 3 EA

27 15812 SP 4" FRP Duct 200 LF

28 11100 SP 10" Sluice Gate Manually Actuated 4 EA

29 16050 SP General Electrical Provisions 1 LS

30 16496 SP ATS 1 EA

31 16232 SP Genset 1 EA

32 13305 SP Programming 1 LS

$

Sewer Improvements

Bidding Schedule - Revised 4/18/2024

Yavapai Hills Regional Lift Station #1

General Construction Items

General Construction Items Subtotal

CIP # 2105-004

7



Line
No. Item Description Qty Unit Unit Cost Amount

Bidding Schedule - Revised 4/18/2024

Yavapai Hills Regional Lift Station #1

General Construction Items

CIP # 2105-004

33 13310.2.2.4 SP Level Indicator Transmitters 2 EA

34 13310.2.2.5 SP Level Switch (High, High High and Low Low) 10 EA

35 13310.2.2.2 SP Flow Element and Indicator Transmitter 1 EA

36 343.2 Aggregate 1010 SY

37 215.4 Grading 9035 SY

TOTAL BID AMOUNT:

Cents
(In Written Words)

Company Name

Company Address

Dollars and

Date SignedSignature of Company Official

Title

Email

Total Bid Amount

Sewer Improvements Subtotal $

8



YAVAPAI HILLS LIFT STATION #1 
100% Design Report 

 
 

City of Prescott May 2023 

Yavapai Hills Lift Station #1   P a g e  | F 

Appendix F Geotechnical Report 
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